

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20554

APR 28 1995

In reply refer to:

26422 ZME

Motorola, Inc
1270 Fairfield Road
Datlypburg, PA 17325

RE: **Experimental Radio Services**
(Part 5 of the FCC Rules)

Dear Mr. Blackmore:

The Experimental Licensing Branch hereby acknowledges receipt of your application for experimental authority filed on FCC Form 405 received 4/24/95.

The file number assigned to your application is 342EX-R-95. Please allow approximately 90 days for processing of your filing.

Thank you,

Zina M. Ellison
Zina M. Ellison,
Legal Instrument Examiner
Experimental Licensing Branch
New Technology Development Division
Office of Engineering and Technology